
Holliday, Michael

Sent:
From

To:
Gc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Randy Budge <randy@racineolson.com>
Thursday, July 9, 2020 2:38 pM
Holliday, Michaet
Randy Budge; Kirsten Schvaneveldt; Wade Schvaneveldt
Wade and Kirsten Schvaneveldt Transfer Application
193494.PDF; 137008 - WD.tif; 201833.pDF

Michael,

AttachedpleasefindthethreedeedsinthechainoftitlebacktoRalphT.Hansen. youwill notthatnone
excepted out any water rights all of which were transferred with the property and now claimed by the
Ap plicants Schvaneveldts.

I trust this will enable you to proceed to process the transfer application. lf you have questions or need
additional information please let me know.
Thanks!

Randy

Randall C. Budge
Attorney

x

2OI E. Center Street / p.O. Box 1391
Pocatello, ldaho 83204
(208)232-6101" - Phone
(20g)232-6109 - Fax

www.racinelaw.net

coNFIDENTIALITY NorlcE - This email and its attachments may contain information that is confidential, privileged, orotherwise protected from disclosure. lf you believe this email may have been sent to you in error, please notify the senderimmediately.

From: Kena Ann Moore <kmoore@gofirstam.com>
Sent: Thursday, July g, ZO2O L1,:27 AM
To: Randy Budge <randy@racineolson.com>
Subject: Re: Wade and Kirsten Schvaneveldt

Randy,

Good Morning, Please find attached the 2 Deeds that I think you are looking for. I believe you told me that the waterrightwasinthenameofRalphT.Hansen. lfyouneedanythingelsepleaseletmeknow. tamnotchargingyoufor
these 2 documents.
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hurbrnd uld ulf.,

tho trruton , do honby |llrrrt brrldn, rcU rod onvcy uato
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When Recorded MailTo;
Hallock & Hallock, a professional corporation
40 West Cache Valley BIvd., Suite 94
Logan, Utah 84341

Send Tax Notices To:
Berdell C. and fuanita McCurdy, Trustees
P.0. Box 302
Grace, Idaho 83241

WARRANTYDEED

BERDELL C. MCCURDY and IUANITA MCCURDY, grantors, of Z0Z South 1st Wesr, Grace,
County of Caribou, State of Idaho 83241, do hereby granf bargain, sell, warrant and conveyto BERDELL C. MCCURDy and IUANITA tvtCCUROy, TRUST-EES OF THE BERDELL AN;
IUANITA MCCURDY LIVING TRUST DATED APRIL 29,2014, AND ANY AMENDMENTS
THERETO of 202 South 1st West, Grace, County of Caribou, State of Idaho Bgz41,grantee,
for the sum of oNE DoLLAR, their undivided interest in the following described .""'t ,rrur.in Caribou County, State of Idaho:

See Exhibit "A", attached.

Together with all improvements, water, water rights, ditches, ditch rights, easements,
hereditaments and appurtenances thereto.

witness in the hands of said grantors this 29tr'day of April 2014.

Berdell C. McCurdy

STATE OF UTAH )

couNTY oF CACHE jss

4-

N Public
40 West ey Blvd. Suite 94
Logan, Utah B 1

T ta McCurdy

!n lhe 29.e day of April 2014, before me,-the undersigned Notary, personally appearedBerdell C' Mccurdy and-fuanita Mccurdy, who are persoirally known to me or who proved
to me their identities through documentary evidence to be the persons who signed thepreceding document in my presence and who swore to me that their slgnatir.es arevoluntary and document truthful.

KIM I.ARSEN
PUEUCTIOTIFY SIATE G UTA'I

7o6126t201
667983

My commission expires : 06 /26 /2017



EXHIBIT "A"

TRACT 1:

Lots 1 and2, and the North 18 feet of Lot 3, Block 21, Citizens Addition to Grace, according
to the official plat thereol as recorded in the office of the County Recorder of Caribou
County, Idaho, in Book 5 of Miscellaneous Records, atpage 234.

(Parcel No. 025 30102 10 1A)

TMCT 2:

Lots13, 14,and l5,Block22,CitizensAddjtiontoCraceTownsite,accordingtotheofficial
plat thereol as recorded in the office of the County Recorder of Caribou Coirnty, Idaho, in
Book 5 of Miscellaneous Records at page 234.Thesame being the North 123 feetof theW/z
of Block 22, Citizens Addition to Grace Townsite.

(Parcel No. 025301 A2ZL30)

TRACT 3:

Township 10 South, Range 40 East of the Boise Meridian, Section 29:ELhNEr/+,NWL/+NEr/+.
Except therefrom: Beginning at a point which is North 89*05'West 1100 feet, and thence
South 0*54' West 30 feet from the Northeast Corner of said Section 29, andrunning thence
South 7t*54'West 1073 feet along the North bank of an irrigation ditch, thence North
78*05' West 458 feet, thence North 0*54' East 286 feet, thence South 89*06, East i-459.5
feet to the point of beginning. AIso excepting the following land: Beginning at a point 1600
feet South of the Northeast Corner of Section 29, thence West 470 feet, thence South 250
feet thence East 470 feet, thence North 250 feet to the point of beginning.

Less: A parcel ofland located in the Southeast One-Quarter, Northeast 0ne-Quarter, Section
29, Township 10 South, Range 40 East, Boise Meridian, Caribou County, taino. Described
more particularly as follows: Basis of Bearings: the Central Meridian of ine East Zone of the
Idaho State Plane Coordinate System. Commencing at the one-quarter corner common to
Sections 29 and 28, the true point of beginning. thence North 

-Bg*\3,22" 
West along the

latitudinal centerline of said Section 29, a distance of 169.53 feet to a point of intersectionwith the center line of Bear River; thence along said centerline of Bea. River by the
following four (4) courses: North 28*23'05" west i distance of 37.90 feet; North 04*36,28,
west a distance of 280.53 feet; North 17*24'08" East a distance of 1g8.10 feet; North
32*23'54" East a distance of 300.69 feet to a point of intersection with the East line of said
Section 29; thence South 00x46'38" West along said East line of Section 29, a distance of
758'26 feet to the one-quarter corner common to Sections 29 and 28, the true point of
beginning.

(Parcel No. 10S40E290000)


